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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 30461

January 23, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Jack H. Felzer

One Bala Cynwyd Plaza

23] St. Asaphs Road, Suite 215
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004

Re: MUR 981
Eugene Kane Committee

Dear Mr. Felzer:

on January 22, 1980, the Commission determined to
take no further action against your committee in connection

with a violation of 2 U.S5.C. § 434. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter.

Should you have any additional questions, please call
Susan Donaldson, the staff member assigned to this matter.
Sincerely, P

o Py ?_/4,
/ /
("hctﬁr‘(ﬂa N /s‘:teifqa

General Counsel
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Ons Bala~Cynwyd ¥
211 St. Asaphs Road, w
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004

Desar Mr. Pelzer:

On 1980, the Commission uhﬂ!ll to

take no further action against your committee in
with a vielation of 2 U.8.C. § 434. Accdordingly, the file

has heen closed in this matter.

Should you have any additional questions, pleass call
Susan Donaldson, the staff member assigned to this matter,

Bincerely,

Charles N. Steeale
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

)

Kane for Congress Camittee )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Commission's January 22, 1980 Executive Session, do hereby

certify that the Comission determined by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 981:

1. Take no further action against the Kane Camnittee in
connection with a possible violation of 2 U.5.C. §434.

2. Send the letter attached to the General Counsel's
January 15, 1980 report in this matter.

3. Close the file.
Cammissioners Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Feiche, and Tiernan
voted affirmatively for these actions: Commissioner Aikens abstained

on the vote.

Attest:
b ' - ) Z
/=292 /)@MMM
Date [ Marjorie W. Emmons

!
Y, Secretary to the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

15k SIREET NW
WASHING TON [0 204613

MEMDRANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE
FROM: MARJORTE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANFY /"'M
DATE : JANUARY 18, 1980

SURTECT: MIR 981 - General Counsel's Report dated 1-15-80;
Received in 0OCS 1-16-80, 10:16 - ORJECTION

The above-named document was circulated on a 48-hour vote

o™

— basis at 4:00, January 16, 1980.

L Commissioner Reiche submitted an objection at 3:59, January 18,

« 1980, thereby placing MUR 981 on the Amended Agenda for January 22,
1980.

B Attached is a copy of Commissioner Reiche's vote sheet

_ with his comments,

o

ATTACHM-NT :
Coy of Vote Sheet
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/ ‘Please have ﬂt"lw I-ul. Counsel's Report
on MUR 981 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour
tally basis. ‘

Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
l-J'.:

In The Matter Of

'
MOR 981 GO AN |
L]

Kane for Congress Committee

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Allegations

Based on a complaint filed by John M. Gallagher, Jr.,
Chairman of the Edgar for Congress Committee, the Commission,

on July 2, 1979, found reason to believe:; and on October 24,

1979, reasonable cause to believe, that the Kane for Congress
Committee ("Kane Committee™) may have wvioclated 2 U.5.C. §434
by omitting contributor information from its 30 Day Post-
General Election Report and for failing to provide adequate
information on a fundraising dinner. A proposed conciliation
agreement was sent to the respondent on October 25, 1979,

Evidence

On August 14, 1979, Jack Felzer, Treasurer of the Kane
for Congress Committee responded to the Commission's reason
to believe notification. He provided some additional contri-
butor information; however the complete name, address, occupation,
and principal place of business was lacking for approximately
70% of the contributors. Mr. Felzer did not respond to subseguent
calls requesting more comhlete information. On November 27 and
29, 1979, Mr. Felzer responded to the Commission's reasonable
cause to believe notification. Mr. Felzer reported the proceeds
of the fundraising dinner as requested, and he provided additional
addresses for contributors listed on the 30 Day Post-General

BElecticon Report. Although we still do not have the occupation




i

and principal place of business for approximately 50% of the

contributors, we now have complete names and mailing addresses

for 99% of the contributors. Mr. Felzer has stated that he is
attempting, with difficulty, to obtain the additional information.
Analysis

The recommendation from this Office to proceed to reasonable
cause to believe and conciliation was based on the Kane Committee's

failure to provide: (a) additional contributor information or an

explanation of their best efforts to obtain that information;

and (b) information on the September, 1978 fundraising dinner
held at Helen Wilson's L'Abuberge restaurant. Mr. Felzer has now
provided the information on the fundraising dinner, and although
some contributor information is still lacking as explained above,
he has shown his attempts to obtain that information. 1t appears
that the conciliation process should be terminated, and that no
further action should be taken against the Kane Committee 1in
connection with this matter.

Recommendation

Take no further action against the Kane Committee in connection
with a possible violation of 2 U.85.C. §434. Send the attached

letter. Close the file.

Date AAT 3 %
General Counsel

Attachments

. Letter from Felzer
2. Proposed letter to Felzer
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November 27, 1979

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Attn: Ma. Susan Donaldson

Re: Eugene Kane Committee

Dear Ms. Donaldson:

As per your request as to information on the report of November 30,
we list below addresses of a number of contributors:

Laura Melvin 1,000.
1219 W. Wynnewood Rd.
Wynnewood, Pa. 19090

Cordelia May
P.O, Box L1345
Pictsburgh, Pa.

John J, Nelly
Fidelity Bldg,
Phila., Pa.

M. Zinman
224 N. Bowman Ave.
Meriem, Pa.

Anthony Dunleary
405 Elliot Rd,
Elkins Park, Pa.

Henry P. Glandening
7124 Sheaf Lane
Fort Washingron, Pa.

flernard Mc Devitr
220 N, Concord Ave,
Havertown, Pa.
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JAck H. FELZER & Co.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

ONE BALA-CYNWYD PLAZ
231 5T. ASAPHS ROAD

BALA CYNWYD, PA 19004

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Attn: Ms.

Dear Ms.

1978

Susan Donaldson

Donaldson:

Laura Melvin
1219 W. Wynnewcod Rd.
Wynnewood, Pa, 19090

Cordelia May
P.0, Box 1345
Pittsburgh, Pa.

John J. Nelly
Fidelity Bldg.
Phila., Pa.

M. Zinman
224 N. Bowman Ave.
Merion, Pa.

Anthony Dunleary
405 Elliot Rd.
Elkins Park, Pa.

Henry P. Glandening
7124 Sheaf Lane
Fort Washington, Pa,

Bernard Mc Devitt
220 M. Concord Ave,
Havertown, Pa.

AlThcusenr I

ELERM fLEG
nﬁummgkﬁfmﬂ

TE-S-&79%. D?.- [“F.]

Re: Eugene Kane Committee

féf ff&w

WEMEER

ARG AN NETTTUTE OF ACCOUMTANTY

13 Nov 30 aw ITIHERT

November 27, 1979

per your request as to information on the report of November 30,
list below addresses of a number of contributors:

1,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

500.00

200,00

100,00

continued



JAack H. FELZER & CoO
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS [T 1]

AMBRICAN MATITUTE OF ACCOMMETANTS

JACE M FRLIER C Fa DNE EHLA- CYNWYD Plﬂﬁ PP ITLVARE HETTTUTE OF
SAMAURL SIWER C P A EB! ST M'.I,.PH:' RO-I"\D CREATIFEED UMLK ACTOUNTANTS
FARRY & saliiLor .
SUITE 215
BALA CYNWYD, PA_ 19004
: Page 2
TE-S-8r98 97 68
B. J. C. Haas 5 200.00
330 Spring Mill Rd.
Villanova, Pa.
9. Graham Wood 150.00
Baltimore Pike & Wawa Rd.
Wawa, Pa.
10. W. K. Butcher 300.00
1500 Walnut St,
M~ Phila., Pa.
N 11. Henry P. Glendenig Jr. 200,00
— 1500 Walnut St.
Phila., Pa.
L am attempting to get the additional addresses, but I am having
=< some difficulty,

The dinner and cocktall party held at Helen Wilson's L Auberge
- restaurant was in conjunction with the fund raising affair held at
Valley Forge Music Fair. The dinner was paid for by check and reported
‘ on the report of September 30, 1978, The ticket sales were all reported
in the same report in the amount of $ 27,889.00, [f Lt is your desire
to list the persons in attendance at the dinner, [ will attempt to get
the information for you.

- I trust this information will be satisfactory until I can get
for you additional addresses,

Yours truly
/; ','F_J' ’7: e
A AT e

JHF /bh "/ Jack H. Felzer
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November 29, 1979

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
Attn: Ms, Susan Donaldson

Re: Eugene Kane Committee

Dear Ms. Donaldson:

As per my letter of November 27, 1979 I am forwarding to you an
additional list of names and addresses on the report of November 30, 19738
with the contributions that were made and this should complete all of
the addresses of the particular report.

Again I mention to you that the dinner held at Helen Wilson's
was in conjunction with the Valley Forge Music Falr fund raiser.

I would apprecliate hearing from you as to the disposition of this
matter.

Very truly yours,

|| |: ,-/ s -1 ..'r
||_ Llr '&:_’ L3 -:j__;——i-l-
# I
JHF /bh Jack H. Felzer

enc;
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JACKk H. FELZER & CoO.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
ONE BALA-CYNWYD PLAZA

AAMUNS MRS 231 5T. ASAPHS ROAD
HARRY A WAVMLLOTF T Fa
SUITE 215
BALA CYNWYD, FA 12004
TE-@-8793-97F- 28
Edward Roach-Accountant 5 300.

904 Childs Avenue
Drexel Hill, Pa. 19026

Willtam C. Schuster-Accountant 5 200,
2404 Merwood Lane
Havertown, Pa. 19083

Thomas D, Zoldis
395 Pepper Road

$ 200.

Huntingdon Valley, Pa. 19006

Alan Schankel

§ 200.

c/o Howard Butcher III

1500 Walnut

Street

Phila., Pa. 19102

William L.
2519

McNeal-Marine Consultant 5§ 250.
hristol Place

New Orleans, La., 70114

Norman D, Day-Architect § 250,

425 Owen Road

Wynnewood, Pa, 19096

James P. Sweeney

$ 100,

1600 Wilson Blwd.
Sulte 110l-American Waterways
Arlington, Va. 22209

Daniel Kopple-Architect § 250,
1611 Walnut Street
Phila,, Pa. 19103

L L
AR A BAETTTUTE OF ACCOUMTANTY
PR ATLAMA, THATTTUTY OF
CHRTIFEE PUBLKE ACTCOUWTANTY



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Jack H. Felzer

One Bala Cynwyd Plaza

2311 St,. Asaphs Road, Suite 215
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004

Re: MUR 981
Eugene Kane Committee

Mr. Felzer:

on 1980, the Commission determined to
take no further action against your committee in connection
with a violation of 2 U.5.C. § 434. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter.

Should you have any additional questions, please call
Susan Donaldson, the staff member assigned to this matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO Skl

October 25, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jack Felzer, Treasurer

Kane for Congress

l Bala Cynwyd Plaza, Suite 236
Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004

Re: MUR 981
Dear Mr. Felzer:

On October 24, 1979, the Commission determined there was
reasonable cause to believe that your committee committed a
violation of 2 U.8.C. § 434 of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, os amended. Specifically, the Commission found
rearonable cause to believe that your committee omitted
contributor information on its 1978 20 Dav Post-General Election
Report; and failed to provide the required information on a
tundraising dinner.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of con-
ference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into a
conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B). If we are
unable to reach an agreement during that period, the Commission
may, upon a finding of probable cause to believe a violation has
oceurred, institute civil suit in United States District Court
and scoek payment of a civil penalty not in excess of §5000.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
preparad to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter, If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed con-
cillation agreement, please sign and return it along with the
civi 1 penalty to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.




N

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in
the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Susan
Donaldson, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4529,

Sincaﬁfly. .
A s
William Cc.” 0ldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

N O34H3D ONY O AHNSHNI J3HIISI93H 1413038 NENLIY f6L oy iR =0y 54
- R 1“‘..‘_\_\ = -~ I ¥ z = ™
. = 3 I o
- B oy e | i W - i
= = B e Z = | T - nf o
= ‘f‘:""' = 7S 2 | B 1\ FUuTwDEW® .'1%'
= B S ck|E & RFImEmzIg | W
— m =1k = = 5. - -r.-":nl":.l"-"g"-f? ”;
m o b ¥ - A | - m E=2—F4%FQ
i " ! == T | W= =M= = 2 1%
= ! 1 3 P Oz O0=0 0 3 5 ¢
2 AR (N _!S (o A x;.:ﬂir}:_!_f_: :||
2 . . B1E ¥ a2 ZmT e Baks
e S b |...3,. m 3930333 [FEa-
= b N i & o> & = i
M WM< ~UEE8] o o dgm3Pe3d | b
il 0 B V- M n - O =0 _ i
m | M ‘\§ e |E I 2 el ] A r"-':, = E: - o ..}
F"Il ; F,_ '., _-_I:| = ' M :-:_‘:- o 4]
W | x o 3 =3 = m =25 2
= 3 ¢ | &l C ~ e = B
2 BALAN Bl) S oo =82 | |y |
'/‘H " g 0 s E 58 n .
‘.« y |K o _':“'i " |
i TR = y & = % o B |
O e i F |8 E A O o |5
i 4 =~ = Nt W \
= | |"'~3"c = VR & : & . & L
Z \ 2! [ S ’
gm | M= et b EY 8
B3 ., YD [ ' &
x| R L | | ~
o | g oy
1.



Jeck Felmer, Sxeaswfer =
Kane for » i g
1 Bala laza, Suits 236
Bala Cynwyd, Pemnsylvania 19004

¥

" Re: MUR 981

Daar Mr. Pelazar:

On Oatober ¢+ 1979, the Commisgsion Aetermined there was
reasconable cause €0 believe that your committes committed a
violation of 2 U.8.C. § 434 of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, Specifically, the Commission found
reasonable cause to believe that your committee cmitted
contributor information om its 1978 30 Day Post-General Elegtion
Report; and falled to provide the reguired information on a
fundraising dinner,

The Commission has a duty to attsmpt to correct such
viclations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of con-
ferance, conciliation and persuasion, and by sntering into a
conciliation agreement. 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (5)(B). If we are
unable to reach an agreement during that period, the Cosmission
may, upon a finding of probable causs to balieve a violation has
ooccurred, institute ocivil suit in United States District Court
and seaek payment of a civil penalty not in excess of $5000.

We enclose a conciliation agresment that this office is
preparad to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed con-
ciliation agresment, please sign and return it along wikhh the
civil penalty to the Commission within ten days. I will than
recommand that the Commission approve the agreament.







BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
October 3, 1979

In the Matter of

MUR 981
Kane for Congress Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by a signed, sworn, and
notarized complaint, an investigation having been conducted, and

reasonable cause to believe having been found that Kane for Congress

Committee violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434 by failing to provide required

-0 contributor information on its 1978 30 Day Post-Ceneral Election
Report, and failing to provide the required information on a

o fundraising dinner,

e NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into coneiliation pursuant to 2 U,.5.C. § 427g{a}) (5), do

£ horeby agree as follows:

2.1 I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and

= the subject matter of this proceeding.

-

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

L

that no action should be taken in this matter,
I1I. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.,
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
A. Respondent is the principal campaign committee Eor
Eugene Kane, a 1978 Republican candidate for the U.5.
House of Representatives from the Seventh District of

Pennsylvania.



M

L

-9 =
B. 2 U.S5.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.2(b) (2) require that
the full name, address, cccupation and principal place of
business of esach person who contributes in excess of $100
during a reporting period must be disclosed.
C. 2 U.5.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.2(b) (6) regquire that
the total amount of proceeds from the sale of tickets to
each dinner, luncheon, rally and other fundraising
event .., and mass collections made at these events, must
be reported.
D. The Kane for Congress Committee omitted the complete name,
address, occupation and principal place of business for
approximately 70 percent of its contributors on its 1978
30 Day Post-General Election Report.
E. The Kane for Congress Committee failed to provide any
information on the sale of tickets or main collections at
a fundraising dinner held at Helen Wilson's L'Auberge

which was reported on the Cctcocber 10, 1978, Quarterly Report.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

Respondent viclated 2 0.5.C. § 434, 11 C.F.R. § 104.2

C.F.0. § 104.2({b)(2) for failing to disclose required

information on its Reports of Receipts and Expenditures.

Respondent will disclose the regquired information on

contributions and a fundraising dinner in an amended report to be

filod with the Commission.
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VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of $500.00, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437(qg) (a) (6) (B).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any activity
which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a) {1} concerning the matters at issue herein
or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any regquirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for relief
in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

¥. [t is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
cffoctive as of the date that all parties hereto have executed same
and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

¥I. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than thirty
(30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply
with and implement the requirement contained in this agreement and

to s0 notify the Commission.

Date William C. Oldaker

General Counscl

Federal Election Commission
Date —= Kane for Conqress Committee

BY s

ITS:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINUGTON. DO 20ah)

October 25, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cobblestone Association of Delaware County
Post Office Box 344

Lansdowne, Pennsylvania 19050

Re: MUR 981
Dear Sir:

On October 24 1979, the Commission determined to
find no reasonable cause to believe that your committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434. Accordingly, this
file has bun closed as it relates to your committee.

Should you have any further questions, please call
Susan Donaldson at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely’, -*

. /
~—A .; f jfﬁ:iﬁ(;z/;

William C. 0Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 981

—

Kane for Congress Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 24,
1979, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0to take the
following actions regarding the above-captioned matter:

B Find NO REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE
-_ that the Cobblestone Association
violated 2 U.5.C. §§ 433 and 434.
Send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report dated
October 3, 1979.

2. Find REASONABLE CAUSF TO BELIEVE
that the Kane for Congress Committee
vioclated 2 U.S.C. § 434 by omitting
contributor information from its
hrs 30 Day Post-General Clection Report
and for failing to orovide the required
c information on a fundraising dinner.
Send the letter and conciliation
= agreement attached to the General
Counsel's Report dated October 3, 1979.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarrv, and Reiche, Commissioner Aikens
abstained in this matter,
Attest: . .
10/ 7 9 Oree_ Z/. < E
Date ar JOr . Emmons , Secretary_tu'{ﬁeﬁfommlsﬁlnu
Received in Office of the CommMission Secretary: 10-19-79, 2:09
Circulated on 48 hour vote hasis: 10-22-79, 11:00
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on MOR 981 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour

tally basis.

Please have the attached General Counsel's B

Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CUHHIE%%QNI .
October 3, 1979 Ffevuild P N8
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In the Matter of
MUR 981

Kane for Congress Committee

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Allegation:
Based on a complaint filed by John M. Gallagher, Jr., Chairman

of the Edgar for Congress Committee, the Commission, on July 2,
1979, found reason to believe that the Cobblestone Association of
Delaware County ("Cobblestone Association") may have wvioclated 2 U.5.C.
§ 433 and § 434; and reason to believe that the Kane for Congress
Committee ("Kane Committee") may have wviolated 2 U 5.C. § 434 and
§ 441a(f).

On August 2, 1979, the Cobblestone Association responded to
the allegation that they failed to register and file reports with
the Commission in violation of 2 U.5.C. § 433 and § 434. The
Association stated that they were a non-partisan dgroup and they
had not sponsored a fundraiser for Eugene Kane as alleged by the
complainant. Therefore, it does not appear that the Cobblestone
Assocliation violated 2 U.S5.C. § 433 and § 434 by failing to register

and report with the Commission.

On August 14, 1979, Jack Felzer, Treasurer of the Kane for
Congress Committee responded to the Commission's reason to believe

notification, Mr. Felzer adequately answered guestions concerning
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accounting services provided by Murray Felzer and Jack Felzer;

however, he did not provide information concerning a fundraisi.yg
dinner as reguested.

The Commission had also requested that Felzer provide complete
names, addresses, occupation and principal place of business for
the contributors listed on the 30 Day Post-General Election Report.
Mr. Felzer filed an amended report; however the complete information
is still lacking for approximately 70 percent of the contributors.

Following review of the amended report filed in August, 1979,

several telephone conversations have been held between Mr. Felzer and the
Office of General Counsel, and Mr. Felzer has promised to furnish the
requested information. It was explained to Mr. Felzer that an
explanation of his best efforts to obtain the contributor information
could possibly satisfy the Commission's reporting requirement; however,
as of this date no further information on contributors or best efforts
has been received. It appears that the Commission should proceed further
against the Kane Committee,

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reasonable cause to believe that the Cobblestone
Association violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434. Send the attached
letter.

2. Find reasconable cause to believe that the Kane for Congress

Committee violated 2 U.5.C. § 434 by omitting contributor information



_3_
from its 30 Day Post-General Election Report and for failing to

provide the required information on a fundraising dinner. Send

attached letter and conciliation ent. ]
/C%:q/7g VD—DF//,/é)

Date / 7 William C. OldaKerV
General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response from Cobblestone Association
2. Response from Kane Committee
3. Letter to Cobblestone Asscciation
4, Letter and Conciliation Agreement to Kane Committee
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Jack H. FELZER & CoO. C{Mr:”'rh'rmh
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS I;::,.I“

IACE W OPRLARR, C R A ONE BALA-CYNWYD PLAZA Tlllmlim::j“::;j;:‘mTﬁ"rl
sAMUEL VavEm o B & 23| 5T. ASAPHS ROAD fLG"I Hht ‘dqun
HARRY & sAVELIFE LR A

STE 236

BALA CYNWYD, PA. 19004

TI-S-8705%-97-98

August 14, 1979

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street H.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
Attn: Miss Susan Donaldson

Re: Euguene Kane for Congress

Dear Miss Donaldson:

As per our telephone conversation I am forwarding te you an amended
November 30, 1978 report and wish to advise you of the following:

The dinner held at Helen Wilson's restaurant was in conjunction with the
L5 event held at the Valley Forge Music Fair in which bulk groups of tickets were
so0ld to those in attendance.

=8
5 The matter of in-kind contributions, the accounting services rendered
were rendered by both Murray Felzer and Jack Felzer to maintain the records
= for compliance,
a3 If it is necessary to forwvard to yvou a scheduie of those who attended
- the dinner I will be very happy to do and should there be any additional information
= required I will send it off to you,
=

Very ctruly yours,

F Y

0+ 4 F
z.-{l:,f".‘--f'_(,u-. i e ""'1'{"_.1" —

gy ]

e vy,

JhE/bh / I";Jﬁ-,th H. FELZER ik



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, O C, 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jack Felzer, Treasurer

Kane for Congress

1 Bala Cynwyd Plaza, Suite 236
Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004

o Re: MUR 981

wrDear Mr. Felzer:

— On October + 1979, the Commission determined there was

, . reasconable cause to believe that your committee committed a

~ viplation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. Specifically, the Commission found
reasondble cause to believe that your committee omitted

- contributor information on its 1978 30 Day Post-General Election

Report; and failed to prowvide the required information on a

fundraising dinner.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of con-
ference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into a
concliliation agreement. 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B). If we are
. unable to reach an agreement during that period, the Commission

may, upon a finding of probable cause to believe a violation has
occurred, institute civil suit in United States District Court
and seek payment of a civil penalty not in excess of $5000.

n

r

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter, If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed con-
giliation agreement, please sign and return it along with the
civil penalty to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.




1f you have any questions or suggestions for changes in
the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Susan
Donaldson, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)

523-4529.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

N

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 10463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cobblestone Association of Delaware County
Post Office Box 344
Lansdowne, Pennsylvania 19050

Re: MUR 9Bl

Dear Sir:

On October , 1979, the Commission determined to
find no reasonable cause to believe that your committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434. Accordingly, this
file has been closed as it relates to your committee.

Should you have any further guestions, please call
Susan Donaldson at (202) 523-4529,

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHIMNGTOMN L0 dind

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE @
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS / MARGARET CHANEY
. DATE: DECEMBER 3, 1979
- SUBJECT: MUR 981 - Interim Conciliation Report
dated 11-30-79; Received in 0OCS
e 11-30-79, 10:19
o The above-named document was circulated to

- the Commission on a 24-hour no-cobjection basis

at 2:00, Friday, November 30, 1979.

There were no objections to the Interim Conciliation

Report at the

)

time of the deadline.
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MEMORANDUM TO: Marjoris W. -ng

FROM: Blissa T. hn - .

SUBJECT: MUR 981

Please have the attached Iaterim Concil Report on
MUR 98I distributed to the Commission.
_Thankyou.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 74 NOV 30 All: | 9
In the Matter of )
) MUR 981

Kane for Congress Committee )

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

The Commission, on October 24, 1979, found reasonable cause
to believe that the Kane for Congress Committee ("Kane Committee")
violated 2 U.5.C. § 434 by omitting contributor information from
its 30 Day Post-General Election Report and for failing to provide
the required information on a fundraising dinner. The Kane Com-
mittee was notified of the Commission's finding on October 29, 1979.
Jack Felzer, Treasurer of the Kane Committee, telephoned the
Office of General Counsel and stated that his response would be

mailed to the Commission on November 27, 1979. A report will be

reviewed.

made to the Commission as soon as his

2 Maely s \§719

Date C 1
Acting General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WOASHING OIS, LD 20 |
MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEEL 4;?
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHnHEYﬁﬁ*-
DATE: SEPTEMBER 5, 1979
SUBJECT; MUR 981 - Interim Investigative Report

dated B8-31-79: Received in 0OCS
g8-31-79, 3:01

The above-named document was circulated to

L5

1]

the Commission on a 24-hour no-objection ba
at 11:00, September 4, 1979.

There were no objections t> the Interim Investigative

Report at the time of the deadline,
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FROM: Elissa 7. Ghxy - Wy
SUBJECT: MUR 981

| 1 X
Please have the attaghed Interim Invest Report
on MUR 981 distributed to the Commission.
Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

JAUG3 P3: Q)

In the Matter of )
) MUR 981
Kane for Congress Committee )

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On July 2, 1979, the Commission found reason to
believe that the Cobblestone Association of Delaware
County may have viclated 2 U.5.C. §§433 and 434 for
failure to file reports with the Commission; and reason
to believe that the Kane for Congress Committee wviolated
2 U.5.C. §434 for failure to provide on their reports
the required information for various contributions and
a fundraising dinner.

On July 30, 1979, the Cobblestone Association
responded that they had never held a fundraising dinner
for Eugene D. Kane, a 1978 candidate for the U.S5. House
of Representatives from the 7th District of Pennsylvania.
The alleged fundraiser was the complainant's basis for
stating that the Cobblestone Association should file
reports with the Commission.

On August 16, 1979, Jack Felzer, treasurer of the
Kane for Congrrss Committee responded to the Commission's

allegations against his Committee. Mr. Felzer filed an



amended report, and although he provided addresses for
several contributors, approximately 70% of the contributors
on the report still lack complete address, occupation,
and principal place of business. In addition, Felzer
failed to provide sufficient information on a fundraising
dinner held by the Committee.

This Office is presently trying to contact Felzer

in order to obtain more information before proceeding

further, and a report on this matter will be made to the

Commission shortly.

re: 8/31) 29 . J“W&)

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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August 14, 1979
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Miss Susan Donaldson

Re: Euguene Kane for Congress

- Dear Miss Donaldson:

Ln As per our telephone conversation I am forwarding to you an amended
November 30, 1978 report and wish to advise you of the followlng:

The dinner held at Helen Wilson's restaurant was in conjunction with the
event held at the Valley Forge Muslc Fair in which bulk groups of tickets were
« gold to those in attendance,

- The matter of in-kind contributlons, the accounting services rendered
were rendered by both Murray Felzer and Jack Felzer to maintain the records
for compl lance,

If it is necessary to forward to you a schedule of those who attended
- the dinner I will be very happy to do and should there be any additional information
' required I will send it off to you.

Very truly yours,
S

/

JhE/bh / JACK H. FELZER
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCGION 130 MHbY

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE
FROM: MARJORIE W, EMMONS méﬁrﬁﬂf
AUGUST 7, 1979

MUR 981- Interim Investigative Report
signed by CGC 8-3-79, Received by OCS
B-6-79, 10:42

The above-named document was circulated to
the Commission on a 24-hour no-aobijection basis
at 4:00, August 6, 1979,
the Interim Investiocative

There were no abjections to

Report at the time of the deadline.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ! Al g alg ds

In the Matter of ]
) MUR 981

Kane for Congress Committee )|

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

The Commission, on July 2, 1979, found reason to believe
that the Cobblestone Association of Delaware County ("Cobblestone
Association") may have violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434; and
reason tc believe that the Kane for Congress Committee may have
violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434 and § 441a(f). This office received
a reply from the Cobblestone Association on August 2, 1979, and
spoke with Robert Leitzell, the attorney for Mr. Kane, on the
same date. A response from Kane for Congress is expected
immediately. Upon receipt of information from Kane for Congress

and review of the response from the Cobblestone Assoclation, a

report will be made to the Commissio

e B899

William C.cOldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTOMN DO . 20463

July 3, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL

T
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
k]
Sy Jack Felzer, Treasurer
o Kane for Congress
SLs #1 Bala Cynwyd Plaza
Suite 236
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004
]
Re: MUR 981
@
Dear Mr. Felzer:
in The Federal Election Commission has received a

complaint which alleges that your committee, Kane for

o Congress, has wviolated certain provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

= ("the Act"). We have numbered this matter MUR 981.

Oon July 2 1979, the Commission determined
there was reason to believe that your committee may
have wviclated 2 U.5.C. §434 and §44la(f). Specifically:

e ——
-
B 1) On the 30 Day Post-General Election Report
!!!" (1978) , your committee omitted full name, address,
- occupation and principal place of business for many
o of its contributors in violation of 2 U.5.C. §434 and
Do 11 C.F.R. §104.2(b) (2).

2) Your committee has failed to provide complete
information regarding two in-kind contributions from

Murray Felzer in amounts of $785 and 5600. This infor-
mation 1is regulired by 2 U.5.C. 5434 and 11 C.F.R.
§110.1(e).

£ 3) It appears that your committee may have

accepted a contribution in excess of $1,000 from
Murray Felzer in violation of 2 U.S.C. §431(e).

4) Your committee has failed to report the
proceeds of a fundraising dinner at Helen Wilson's

!

&

s
2
——mwm
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L'Auberge in violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 and 11 C.F.R.
§104.2(b) (6).

In addition, the Commission would like to call
your attention to the fact that unitemized contri-
butions are to be reported on line 14B of the Detailed
Summary Page of your reports.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Additionally, please submit answers to the enclosed
guestions. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan
Donaldson, the staff member assigqned to this matter,
at 202-521-4529,

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.5.C. Section 437qg(a)(3)(B) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing,

Sincerely,
\

<t 7 7 Z "{":"&*’J

William C. Qldaker
General Counsel
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Jack Felzar, !nnm.t i
Kane for Congress i g LA B Aatdh LAST & =
#1 Bala Cynwyd lllll ‘_*" gt Rert. i 1°

suit- z:‘ ™ == o+ e - I.'." 4.+
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004 °~ ks R
d "N e e - —I.‘_'Inr.. e o

Dear Mr, Felzer:

The Federal Electior Commission has received a
complaint which aldeges that ybur committee, Xane for -
Congress, has violated cdrtain provisions of the
Federal Election Campaignh’ Act of 1971, as amanded
("the Act"). We have nunbered this matter MUR 981.

On 1979, the Commission determined
there was reason to beliéve that your conmittee may
have violated 2 U.S.C. §434 and §44la(f). Specifically;

1) On the 30 Day Pdst-General Election Report
(1978) , your committee onitted full name, address,
occupation and principal place of business for many
of ita contributors in violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 and
11 C.F.R. §104.2(b)(2). "~

2) Your committee has failed to provide complete
information regarding two in-kKind contributions from
Murray Felzer in amounts of $785 and §600. This infor-
mation ie required by 2 U.S.C. §434 and 11 C.F.R.
§110.1(e).

3) It appears that your committee may have
accepted a contribution in excess of $1,000 from
Murray Felzer in violation of 2 U.S.C. §431(e).

4) Your cormmittee has failed to report the
proceeds of a fundraising dinner at Helen Wilson's



LiA in violation oF I U.8.C. hﬂ
$104.2 (D) (6) . Lt "‘

In addition, the Mnmn would like o call
your attantion to the facdt that unitemized contri~
butions are to be reported on line 14B of the m-a
Summary Page of your r-pdrtl.

Under the Act, you Kave an opportunity to m
that no action -hnuld be takern against you. §¥ :

any factual or legal materials which you bé

relevant to the Commissicn's analysis of this
Additionally, please subrit answers to the '
quastions. Where appropriate, statements -m
submitted under eath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expedttiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt ﬂ! this
notification.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Susan
Donaldson, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4529,.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S5.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unleass you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

I1f you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsgel s0 notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. DOldaker
manaral Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TRES K STRELT N W
WASHINGTON DC, HHad

July 2, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Greek-American Committee To
Elect Kane To Congress

7104 Chestnut Street

Upper Darby, Pennsylvania 19082

Re: MUR 98]

Dear Mr. Kondelis:

The Commission has received a complaint, dated
May 18, 1979, which alleges that your committee
violated 2 U.5.C. §434 of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Specifically, it was alleged
that your committee failed to report expenditures made
in connecticn with a mailing and a newspaper advertise-
ment in support of Eugene D. Kane.

On July 2 , 1979, the Commission found no
reason to believe that the Greek-American Committee To
Elect Kane To Congress violated 2 U.S5.C. §434. Accordingly,
the file as it relates to your committee has been closed
in this matter.

Sincerely,

o e ey
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General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1525 k STREET NW
WASHING 1ON DU . b i

July 2, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cobblestone Association of
Delaware County

Post Qffice Box 344

Lansdowne, Pennsylvania 19G50

Re: MUR 981
D=ar Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission has received a
complaint which alleges that the Cobblestone Association
of Delaware County, ("the Association") committed certain
viclations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"). We have numbered this matter
MUR 981, The Commission has reason to believe that the
matters alleged therein state a viclation of 2 U.S5.C. §433
and §434.

Specifically, 2 U.5.C. §433 and §434 reguire that
scach political committee which makes expenditures

exceading $1,000 shall file a statement of organization
and reports of receipts and expenditures with the Com-
mission. In addition, 2 U.S5.C. §434(e) requires every

person who makes independent expenditures in excess of 5100
tc flle with the Commission. It has been alleged that the
Assocliation sponsored a fundraiser and sent out newsletters
in support of Eugene D. Kane, and therefore is required to
file with the Commission. A copy of the Act and its
Regqulations are enclosed for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate

that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
ta the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appro-

priate, statements should be submitted under oath.
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The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

1f you have any guestions, please contact Susan
Donaldson, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4529

This matter will remain confidential in accordance

with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.
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BEFORE THE FEDRERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

) MUR 981
Kane for Congress Committee )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Fmmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 2,
1979, the Cormmission determined by a vote of 5-0 to
adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in
the %irst General Counsel's Repncort dated June 28, 1979,
regarding the above-cantioned matter:

1. Find reason to believe that the
Cobblestone Association of Delaware
County may have wviclated 2 U.S.C.

§ 433 and § 434 for failure to file
reports with the Commission. Send
the letter attached to the above-
named report.

2. Find no reason to believe that the Greek-
American Committee to Elect Kane to
Congress violated 2 U.S5.C. §434 for

failing to file reports with the Commission.

3. Find no reason to believe that the
Kane for Congress Committee violated
2 U,5.C., 5424 for incorrectly reporting
unitemized contributions.

4, Find reason to believe that the ¥ane for
Congress Committee omitted contributor
information from its 30 Day Post-General
Election Report in wiolation of 2 0.5.C.
54134 .

(Continued)
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MR 981

First General Counsel's Report
Dated June 28, 1979
CERTIFICATION

5. The Commission on March 16, 1979, found reason
to believe that the Kane for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.5.C. § 434 for failinag to provide
information regarding a $785 in-kind contribution
from Murray Felzer. Additionally, the Commission
should find reason to believe that the Kane for
Congress Committee may have vioclated 2 U.S5.C.
§ 441a(f) for accepting an excessive contribution
from Murray Felzer.

6. Find reason to believe that the Kane for
Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §434
T and 11 C.F.R. §104.2(b)(6) for failing to
provide the rernquired information on a fundraising
o dinner,

7. Send the letter to the Kane for Congress

t= Committee attached to the above-named
renorkt.
-
Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Thomson, and Tiernan.

Attest:

- L : ; ) D
) = 7-/&? /7 % -Kﬁdy»ﬂ&‘-_f L Lonamtprta
Date Marjorie ", Emmons

Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-28-79, 11:11
Circulated on 48 hour vote bhasis- 6-28-79, 4:00
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FPIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

"GJUNZE a1
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 981
BY OGC TO COMMISSION 28 M79 DATE COMPLAINT RECIEVED
3Y OGC 5/24/79

STAFF MEMBER(S5) Donaldson

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: John M. Gallagher, Jr.
Chairman, Edgar For Congress Committee

RESPONDENT'S NAME : Kane For Congress Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434

L

o~ INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Kane For Congress Committee
Bi-Partisan Greek-American Committee to

Elect Kane To Congress
.~ FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

+ o
SUMMARY OF ALLECATIONS
— John M, Gallagher, Jr., Chairman of the Edgar for Congress Committee
(Pa.-7), filed a complaint, dated May 18, 1979 (Attachment I), alleging
that:
< 1. The Cobblestone Association of Delaware County has not filed
—~ reports with the Commission although they sponsored a fundraiser and

newsletters in support of Eugene D. Kane, the Republican Candidate who

was defeated by Congressman Robert Edgar in the 1978 election.

2. The Greek-American Committee to Elect Kane to Congress financed
a mailing and newspaper advertisement in support of Kane, but the
Committee has filed no reports of receipts and expenditures with the
Commission in violation of 2 U.S5.C. § 434.

3. The Kane for Congress Committee, in their October 10, 1978,
Quarterly report, listed unitemized contributions from 48 individuals
totaling $1,473 on Schedule A instead of line 14B of the Detailed
Summary Report.

4. The Kanc for Congress Committee, on their 30 Day Post-General
Election Report, omitted the full name, mailing address, occupation and
principal place of business for many of its contributors in violation of

oo i YA
2 0.5.C. g HIJ%.
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5. The Kane for Congress Committee, on their October 10, 1978,
Quarterly report, shows a $785 in-kind contribution from Murray A.
Felzer, for "accounting, postage and telephone use.” On the 30 Day
Post-General Election Report, Mr. Felzer is credited with an in-kind
contribution of $600 for "accounting."™ It is alleged that Mr. Felzer

has exceeded his $1,000 contribution limition to the Kane for Congress
Committee.

6. The Kane for Congress Committee, on their October 10, 1978,
Quarterly report, shows a 52,013 expenditure to Helen Wilson's L'Auberge
for a "fund raising dinner;" however, there is no schedule D attached to
the report for further information on the dinner.

EVIDENCE AND ANALYSIS

l. No reports have been filed with the Commission by the Cobblestone
Association of Delaware County. 2 U.S5.C. § 433 and § 434 require that
each political committee which makes expenditures exceeding $1,000 shall
file a statement of organization and reports of receipts and expenditures
with the Commission. 2 U.5.C. § 434(e) requires every person who makes
independent expenditures in excess of $100 to file with the Commission.

I1f the Cobblestone Association of Delaware County spent over $1,000 on the
alleged fundraiser for Eugene Kane, or if the Association made independent
expenditures in excess of $100, they must register and eport with the
Commission.

2. The Greek-American Committee to Elect Kane to Congress registered
with the Commission and filed a 1978 Year-End Report which disclosed mailing

and advertising expenditures.

3. The Reports Analyst who reviewed the Kane for Congress Committee
reports regards their reporting of unitemized contributicns on Schedule A
to be acceptable. The Committee should be notified of their error; however,
in absence of any other evidence, the reporting of $1,473 in unitemized
contributions from 48 individuals on Schedule A does not indicate a
violation of the Committee's reporting reguirements.

4. The Reports Analysis Division sent an RFAI to the Kane for Congress
Committee on June 1, 1979, for their omission of full name, address,
occupation and principal place of business for many of their contributors
on the 30 Day Post-General Election Report. The contributor information
is required by 11 C.F.R. § 104.2(b)(2). The Committee did not respond to
the RFAI and was called by the Reports Analysis Division on June 13, 1979,
Jack Felzer, Treasurer of Kane for Congress, stated that he would respond
within ten days.
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5. The Reports Analysis Division sent an RFAI and subsequently
an RTB notification (March 16, 1979) (Attachment II) to the Kane for
Congress Committee for further information on the $785 in-kind
contribution from Murray A. Felzer which is required by 11 C.F.R. § 110.1l(e).
This in-kind contribution was reported on the October 10, 1978, Quarterly
Report (Attachment III). In a telephone conversation on June 13, 1979,
Jack Felzer stated that he would provide the additional information within
ten days. It appears that the Committee should also provide an explanation
of Murray Felzer's subsequent $600 in-kind contribution for "accounting”
(Attachment IV). 1If these accounting services were for the purpose of
ensuring compliance with the Federal Election Campaign Act, they are
not considered contributions as set out in 2 U.5.C. § 431 (e).

6. 11 C.F.R. § 104.2(b) (6) states that the total amount of proceeds
from the sale of tickets to each dinner, lunchem, rally and other fund-
raising event ... and mass collection made at these events, must be
reported. It appears that the Kane for Congress Committee must disclose
further information on the fundraising dinner held at Helen Wilson's
L'Auberge which was reported on the October 10, 1978, Quarterly Report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

l. Find reason to believe that the Cobblestons Association of
Delaware County may have violated 2 U.5.C. § 433 and § 434 for failure to
file reports with the Commission. Send the attached letter.

2. Find no reason to believe that the Greek-American Committee to
Elcct Kane to Congress violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434 for fajiling to file reports
with the Commission. Send the attached letter.

3. Find no reason to believe that the Kane for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 for incorrectly reporting unitemized contributions.

4. Find reason to believe that the Kane for Congress Committee omitted
contributor information from its 30 Day Post-General Election Report in
veiolation of 2 U.S.C. § 434.

5. The Commission on March 16, 1979, found reason to believe that
the Kane for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 for failing to
provide information regarding a $785 in-kind contribution from Murray
Felzer. Additionally, the Commission should find reason to believe that
the Kane for Congress Committee may have violated 2 U.5.C. § 44lalf) for
accepkbing an excessive contribution from Murray Felzer,

6. Find reason to believe that the Kane for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.5.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.2(b)(6) for failing to provide
the required information on a fundraising dinner.



7. Send the attached letter to the Kane for Congress Committee.

Attachments
l. Complaint from Gallagher
. RTB notification dated March 16, 1979

3. Contribution from Felzer
Contribution from Felzer
Proposed letter to the Cobblestone Association
of Delaware County
Proposed letter to the Greek-American Committee to Elect

Kane to Congress

Proposed letter to Kane for Congress Committee

]
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COMMOT TH O PENNSYLVANIA

JOHH M. GALLAGHER, JR., belng duly sworn according to

for Congress Committee and that the facts set forth in the
attached letter to the Federal Election Commission dated
February 26, 1979 and incorporated herein by reference are
true and correct to the best of his knowledge, information
and belief

f’f

#

— f
=

.,{.'./_ /,/, {/// /

JOAN - s{"a"u_.f,.nGI-:ER, Jﬁ.

Chairman, Edga# for Congress

Sworn to and subscribed

. p ¥ o
before me thisf {Zvdav of

b

o
5 </ , 1979,

L&'_,-fﬁ-m L? /t""'}“_

Motary Fubligf

RUTH F. FOPE

OF : iy E21 5
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In reply please refer to 4RN2/79-79DJ

1325 K STREEN MW
WASHING TEW LI 008

March 16, 19079

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION L”flf

Jack relzer, Treasurer
JLana, for Congress

#] Bala Cynwyd Plaza
Suite 236

Bala Cynwyd, PA 5004

Dear Mr. Felzer:

On January 8, 1979, you were notified that the October 10 Report
of Receipts and Expenditures filed by your committee omitted certain
required information,

fis of this date, however., we have received no response from you.
Your failure to amend your report gives the Commission reason to believe

"

that you are in violation of 2 U.5.C. 434,
The Commission will take no action against you until you have had a
rivisonable opportunity to respond to this letter. This response should
h* mailed to the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date of
this letter.
|'J.

[f you have responded to the above or you require additional

information, please contact Peve—dedBHy, our Reparts Analyst assinned Lo

you on our toll free number I-rHI:’U}*'}:1'2";”5..:::}_ Our local number is (202)F
{’l-l-_-“ .J.-|"'-- e S )
ﬁ vincerely,
o
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FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION
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03 JON 1079

Jack Felzer, Tredasuwrer

rang tor Congress

f1 Bala Cynwyd PMluza, Suite 236
Bala Cyvawyd, Pennsylvania 19004

Mr. lFelzer:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Streer, N.W. L/
. . Washington, D.C. 20463 . . /4 r
sy Kane for Congress DATE: 08 JAN 19/9

Pennsylvania 7 1.D. NO.: CO0086117

REQULEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE Outobe rtexly . REPORT OF RECEIPT

AND EXPENDITURES COVERING THE PERIOD _1L1478 . THROUGH _9/50/78

PURSUANT TOQ THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED.

A review of the report {ndicat=s that additional information is needed in order to be considered complets,

return a copy of this form with vour amended submission(s).

Plza

Plasse provide the requirad data, as indicated (x):
Coveraze Dates —— omitted or — incorrect
Signature — _omitted or —— incorrect
Summary Page Line(s) — Column(s) —_Totals —— nmitted or___ incorrect
_ Derailed Summary {Page 2) Line(s)—— Column(s) — Totals — omittzd or ——incarrect
—— Schedule Totals ___ disagres with Detaded Summary (Page 2) or ___ omitted
Linei{s)____

— Dare(s) omitted or ____ inadequare for Schedule(s)

— Full Namets) Oumtted for Schedule(s) ___ Linefs)

omutied or_ inadequate for Senedulel(s) Linets)

— Mading Addressies)

— Qeccupational Deseriptions ___ omitted or ____ inadequacte for Schedules) __ Linefs)

—— Poncipal Maceds) of Business ___ aimtted or _ inadeguata for Schedulels) _ Line(s) ___

— . Azreuate Year-towlate Totals __ omatted or ___ inadequate for Schiedulefs) ___ Linefs) ___
— MNature or Purpose of Expenditure __ amitted or ___ inadequate for Schedulefs) __ Line(s) ___

mnr

— Matore or Purpose of Receipt omitted or____ madentate for Scheduless) Lin=is)

— Inadeyuate Descopuon of ____ proceeds dates ___erents __ location of Schediile

Vv [ - .

Y Other Meawe 590 page Two,
i
Yo N e gy SRS S " =1 e T L i e e e e Fe s ey b aanm
{our it | osuhmssionss), toezther with ths regues: for 2dditiont] iaformation, has Be2r

punlic inspection, The Commission trges you to file the

addiniond submsaicins) promptly o the Shav

1 vou have any questiens rezarding thus request, piease czll the [sclosurs Divesion toll free ap (a00) 20
ne local Wasiungton, D.C, tatephons aumber s (2021 323-1044
..... Gler . r nn 15} Wi 5 t 1 Y I fimelic B r !
E . Washinaton, Do ORI, Hep the Whi 1312 =i Ll ¢ |
EUH 1ed 1 113 LOre ] o WASRmS G + 5
LR 3;




o CR @@y,

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
PAGE TWO

NANE O CONGRESS

OCTOBLR 10 QUARTLRLY REMORT

Your Octeber 10 Quarterly Report has failed to provide the principal
place of business and aegregate year to date totals tor Schedule

A. Please be advised that Scction 100.12 of the Comission’s
Repulations defines the principal place of business to be "the full
name under which the business 1o conducrted and the city and state

in which the person is cmployed or conducts business'. Pleuase
amemwl your report to inclhwle the additional inlformation,

Section 104.8(a) of the Commission's Regulations requires the
contimiing reporting of all outwramding Jdebts and obligations,
Please amend your report to provide g Schedule € listing all such
outstuamding debts aml obligntions,

On Line 15 of Schedule A you disclose an in-kind contribution
receive]l From the Jack H. Felzdr Company for $785.00. Sectkion
110, 1{e) ofF the Comnission's Revulations requires the (ull name,
mad iy address, ocoupatlon, appriogiate year-to-date totals and

amonnts contributed of the imdividual (=) to whom the contribution
should he attributred.,  Pledase amend your report to prJriic the
additional information.
Che Repu] ican Nuriomal Commit tess lwis reporred on $11,000 expenditure
Mede G comnedtion with thee Kome Loy Coneress committee.  Scotion
J31a0d) of the Camission®s Bepatations allows that the national committee &
3 litical part JInd a1 IR manittee ol a pu' (B ty may
the ¢, rures oy oconpe Ehom wieth the eeneral election campalon {
of vandidates o Federal oflice, Therelore, since your conmittee need '

not eeport the contribution by the fepublicon National Committee, please

el vour ropoet Yo omat tl sy pn-Kiond contribution (rom the
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WS L STEIED S W

WAASEINE . O 0L Mk

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cobblestone Association of
Delaware County

Post Qffice Box 344

Lansdowne, Ponnsylvania 19050

Re: MUR 9B1

*tion Commission has received a
eges that the Cobblestone Association

i
Bl -

complaint wt
of Delaware ["the Association") committed certain
viglations of t ‘drral Electicn Campaign Act of 1971,
15 amanded ("the Act™). We have numbered this matter
MUR 981. The Commission has reason to believe that t
matters allegoed thersin state a violation of 2 U.S5.C. §433
il 5434 .

I3TE
i

ically, 2 U.53.C. §433 and §434 recuire thart
cal committes which makes expanditures
rxcceding $1,000 shall file 3 statement ©f organization
! ports of recelpts and expenditures with the Com=
mission. In addition, 2 U.S5.C. §434 (e} reguires avary

son who makes indopondent expenditures in excess of 5100
Commission. It has been alleged that the

ponsored a fundraiser and sent out nowsletters

11 Eugene D. Kane, and therefore 18 required ko
fi Commission. A copy of the Act and 1its
l2qulations are enclosed for your information.

inder the Act, you have an rtun o demonstrate
that no action should be taken ag st yon 1] P 1 LE

-
)
£
=
L
1
Y
7
T
i
d
re

any factual or legal mater
te the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appro-
rlate, skatements should be submitted under oath.



Ty

_-_Ihr o

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan
ponaldson, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4529.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Scction 437g{a) (3) (B) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation

to be made public.
If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel 50 notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C., 0lc

Gencral Counse



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TS K STHEED NW
WVRASLING, IO [0 S

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Greek-American Committes To
Elcct Kane To Congross

7104 Chestnut Strect

Upper Darby, Pennsylwvania 19082

Re: MUR 981
Dear Mr. Kondelis:

The Commission has received a complaint, dated

18, 1979, which alleges that your committee

- viclated 2 U.5.C. 5434 of the Federal Election Campaign
ot ot 1971, as amended, Specifically, it was alleged

o that your committee Cailidd to report expenditurces made
L conpaection with & mairling and a nowspaper advertise-
IRt LA support of Buucene (3, Kane.

v 1979, the Commission found no
" 15 leve that the Greek-American Committes To
=ct Kan 0 Congress violated 2 U.S5.C. §434. ordingly,
2 Lhe £il« 15 1t relates to your committee has been closed
1in thi | X
o

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
[

weneral Counse

cobd




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 ke STREED MW
WASHINGTOMN 120 2046

Jack Felzer, Treasurer
Kane for Congress

¢l Bala Cynwyd Plaza
aulte 236

Cala Cynwyd, PA 19004

"

o Re: MUR 981

Neay Mr. Felzer:

rhe Federal Election Commission has received a

M complaint which alleges that your committee, Kane for
Conyress, has wviolated certain provisions of the

(el Foderal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

{"the Act"), We have numbered this matter MUR 381.

1972, the Commission determined
Lhare was reason to believe that your committee
- 1

violated 2 U.5.C. §434 and §441a(f). Specifically:

v:}...# _ 1) On the 30 Day Post-General Election Report
e (1978), your committee omitted full name, address,
e i and principal place of busines For many

- of 1t rontributors in violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 and

Ll .. R. §104.2{(b) (2).

2)  Your committee has failed to provide complete
information regarding two in-kind contributions fron

jaAl

TR 3 P F TRt 1 <Enn z 3
e Felzer in amounts of 578> and Sb00. 1nt
mtion Is rogquired by 2 U.5.C. 5434 and 11

ontribution in excess of 51,000 from

1.5.C. §43l(e).

>pears that your committes may have
b

+ an wimal sk ian
100N

ur committee has failed to report the
i

y Fundraising dinner at Helen Wilson's




-2 -

L'Auberge in violation of 2 uU.S5.C. §434 and 11 C.F.R.
£§104.2(b) (6) .

In addition, the Commission would like to call
vour attention to the fact that unitemized contri-
butions are to be reported on line 14B of the Detailed
Summary Page of your reports.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
iy factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Additionally, please submit answers to the enclosed
questions, Where appropriate, Statements should be
submittod under ocath.

investigate this
onse should
2ceipt of this

The Commission is under a duty to i
tter ¢:xpeditiously. Therefore, your re
submitted within ten days after your r
nNoOt1Il1Ccarion.

[f you hove any questicons, please contact Susan
Donaldson, the stalf member assianed to this matter,
Ak 202-5231-4529.

| rer will o al i lential in yrdancc
S 1on 437qa(a) i J(B) less vou notify
i ommission In writing that you wish the investigation
LD b Al bl
[[ vou intend to bo representod by counsel 1n this
mather, wlease have such counsel 50 notity \n writing.
i T
it - ]
William Oldaker



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TS W SIRTET N
WASHISNG TO 1L Xdn

May 24, 1949

Mr. John M. Gallagher, Jr.
P.0O. Box 500

110 West Front Street
Media, Pennsylvania 19063

Dear Mr. Gallagher:

This is to acknowledge receipt
of May 18, 1979, allegqing violations
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to thi
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified as
soon as the Commission determines what action should be
! : vour infermation, we have attached a bricf
the Commission's preliminary procedures
handling of complainks.
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Reply to:

P.O. Box 900 ' ¥ (1 M 9
110 West Front StrELJMJ Kt Ul
Media, PA 19063

May 18, 1979

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW 902450
Washington, DC 20463

RE: Kane for Congress Committee
ID NO. 0735938

Gentlemen:

I enclose herewith, as you requested, a sworn
complaint against the Kane for Congress Committee.
I presume that my attaching an affidavit to my
previous letter to you legally complies with your
requirements.

Very truly yours,

— )
e .

.?r./’,l‘; .-*.l L=
‘JOHN M. GALLAGHER, JR.
Chairman, Edgar for Congress Committee

! cc Walter Pierzchala




COMMONUEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

4]
%]

COUNTY OF DELAWARE .

JOHN M. GALLAGHER, JR., being duly sworn according to
law, deposes and says that he is the Chairman of the Edgar
for Congress Committee and that the facts set forth in the
attached letter to the Federal LClection Commission dated
February 26, 1979 and incorporated herein by reference are
true and correct to the best of his knowledge, information

and belief.

SGALLAGHER, JR.
Lféf'ﬂcngress

Sworn to and subscribed

before me thisfgﬁﬂday of

~
/iy . 1979. .
:.-l‘ .".':F T — ) |
P h.ﬁﬂ;&%ng fif#{jaéj—w |
Notary Publidg .
RUTH F, POPE I

Biotary Pt Twa,, MelawareCa,
\J?&" 1 1251 |

9€ Hiv ESivw &,
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Reply to:

P.0O. Box 900

110 West Front Street
Media, PA 19063
February 26, 1979

Fileral Blection Commitice

1325 K Strect NW.

Washingylen, DC 20463
14 P Kane [or Congress Comnmi tLtoe
I No. 073938

Ci«nn 1l iz

[ m writing to you concerning several reporting

0

{ 1 rL2 viaalal ions which !1..|.* treasurer of the :—L";‘_E-:!L' for Congurvss
i O i Coguni ! Lirer, Walbkter PMierzchalla, has noted in the filings
i'. .n" M‘i ] P Eaoviue T r‘l'_'if" 5 Commibttoo, and certain Oother
ft.é‘\} I:-' E"']|: R N mitlors who made R A |'|.q.i!_lj]-_ g on L half of
L ={| _‘]I : SR Y ¥ ax 1 T il ful bi1d to unseat |‘_|.|":'J|| coonan Robwert
N J"'* 3 Fadatiit BIEERITE 198 nyroessl ional ool ::-!'l, {or {he 1th
. - Dl st o[ ™ "'., imla.

o

wit hate that, allhouvh Mr. Eane had inii|~r1

ey Fronn soewveral orgoanizal

i Fi1-d as roquired by the Foederal Eled 1||n

e o'W . Preasi ieally, one geoup known a5 the Cobblestone

: m o af elaware Counly, P.O. Box 344, Lansdowne,

: \ nig 19050, whose self-avowoed purpose for soveral

9 yoars now has oo Lo unscat Represcentative FEdgar,

i) i} ih virral newsletblers E"'Ui!"uluj the l-H'I'J-ET'::_‘ {.o

iltical evenks touling Mr. Eane's candidacy and attacking
1 Mddyar. fhis l-t'__:.-‘-‘1 ation sponsored a fall

L; i1 ! ling which appoars Lo knuw bivonn a fund raiser,

’ ] viech took place on Tuesday, Sceplomber 26, 1978 at

:I-I':':\.‘I anec o : L

-

’_qf--\n,.-\/r-ﬁ1—.f-—
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e
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y A, , inom atbt bthe loliday inn in Lima,Pennusylvania,
{ R ; o je of $7.50 per person was made for this dinner.
{ o] g S Ne d b T iy knowledge of the exact activities of
L, H= by , *dg ) : :
e © TL 03 lone Association because that Aussociation has
’ } % i e . - ey
LD }! i ; o oed ' rimal y with the FEC. My aursiion to the FEC
e I\:-' 1 rqgani Fin such | » Cobb] L
-‘ f : '." I i ! i ¥ ":. 'J..l' ¥ I L | |5 4 i b
F -l.lr-l_ |
o # e £Ei - | | |
RGN




A much more obvious violation of Federal
Campaign laws has been perpetrated by the bi-partisan
Greeck American Committee to Elect Kane to Congress,
ID No. C-00105494. This organization recuistered with
the FEC, but filed no report . We know that this
Commitltee should have filed a report biccause it not only
incurred Lhe oxpense of at lcast one ralher widely
distribuled mailing, but it also took out at least one
newspaper advertisment, printed in Groeck, advocating
Mr. Kane's olection and Mr. FEdgar's defeat. It is
possible, of course, that all of their activity was
done on a budget of less than $1,000.00; however, this
soems oxtromely unlikely Lo me. I forel that the Federal
Election Commission shonld investigalte Lhe activity of
this committee, 1o sve 1f there has been any violation
of Federal Taw as a resolt of Lhe Committee's failure
lo file.

Mr, Rane's own reports are so insufficient and so
replolo wilh misipformation that 1t in Very difficult
te ascertatn Lthe a1l eoxtent of what vinlations of the

Fedoeral FRleelion Taw Mr. Kane's oinmi Ll ve may have
coanmi L Lod, [ wouuld like 1o 1ikst Lho lior Leomings of
e [t and TRRERRELR vinlal NG, Quotnyg 1'|.|'-»._‘._11_"‘, {he

reporls chronologically, as (ollows

1 n | { ERISTEY o il [ Y ] e, 111
[ 1 it th 1] M, "Ilesmi I I'"r Il FiraSuLretI
ofF 1w I [oeg "4 ( 1'-: wrts
sl imn il il 1 113 I I 1 i nting
I |, 417 i 1 i il a ibstant 1al
L of Ly . 1T inelu foom a ]
1l i v idual 1 100.00, n, course,
' L+ ) ] i y should be
v | . v "y . i : . rod
[ i n, iny of ) i+ contributions
1 s of S100.00, he | i yloprable arynment that
| ! il pting to comply wilh the Jdiselosure requirvem
by pulting Lhem on Scluddnle A, "Ticse 10 mieed contribubine
] 1 L o il o Line 148 of the Detailed Swuwwnary Rep
(Al | i | i ynd ibtong of fhe individuals
11dd L rlod in Solv Jinloe A it a combination of the
Jiy .
2. Thowivphoot the vegpnrts, Mr. Eane 1115 Lo
0 Forth the occupation of Py il Biirs vt ribhulors,
Toaehasi |1' .'-;| 1y s 3 (S N REITING ) = 1% :-,E: TR B |||] I'I-lj."
Ly n o by » and i ni by,
3. in the Oulober 10 Quarterly Repork on Page 1

ol Sebiemdnde R Tlvanisiad Roveiplhs veeprar b ing inckind

mwom
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vontributions, a contribution. from Murray A. Felzer,
for accounting, postage and telephone use, amounting
to $785.00 is rcported. Unfortunately, no date for
this contribution is mentioned: however, since it

was not reported on previous reports, 1t presumably

‘had to have been made during the general election., On the

30-day Post-Genoral Rlection Report, Mr. Murray
Felzer is again ¢redited with an in-kind contribution,
this time in the amount of $600.00 for "accounting®.
This, of cvourse, puls Murray Felzer $385.00 above the
maxitium allowable conl ributions for the General
Flection permitied by any individual. This is a violation
of the Federal Law that appears right on the records
filed by the Kane for Congress Committce and yet no
action that I know of has been taken against Murray
Felzer or the Kane for Congress Conmittce for this
violation.

4. Again on the October 10 Quarterly Report,
the Kane Committee lists on Schedule B itemized
cxpenditures, Page 6, an cxpense of $2,013.10 paid to
Helen Wilson's "L'Auborge” vesbanrant for a fund raising

dinner on Seplenber 14, 1978, However, noither this repoct
any of Mr. Kane's other reports list any procecds
m that dinner, A cxplanatinn of this discrepancy
Js o in arder.
R | eyl o praibet i ] il-r', IR o i||:_='-|s'.-'.1'l|'||r fovr us Lo
1011 wholher there are any definite vielations (ofther
Fhan the violations invelving Marray Felzer, which 1
Prdicaled alwave), lowcanse of Lhe loppy roeporting done
by Mr. Kane's C i Ll iny cases, a contributor
is wdontificd only by same.  Tn most canes during the
S vl electlion veportiong period, contribmd tons and
i witnres dare not denbifiod by date. Biatause of {he
onsintoncy of thene Tailures, we foeel that Mr. Kanc's
compl LEre alionld be dicected by the P Jueral Eleclion Com-
nission 1o conpletloly refrle all of 1ts roporls, with al
ceagnni pieed data sol irth. We also fecel Lhal youo hhould ook
il o 1 gqularilics and disciepancics listed above,

Vory Lruly yours,

O ol
it Walloe Piorzaoliala

o, Fostwert W,
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